Responses to Questions

Alabama Medicaid Synagis Management Program

ITB Number 14-X-2262524

Question

Section from ITB
(if applicable)

Passage from ITB (if applicable)

Page Number
of ITB (if
applicable)

Agency Response

Who will be administering the Synagis?

Section 3.2d 1

The system must provide the following, at a
minimum: 1. Steps in distribution and delivery to
the site of administration, the prescribers’ offices,
clinics, and outpatient infusion sites. Steps must
include an explanation of how the selected
Contractor will inform dispensing providers and
recipients regarding the expected time frames for
receipt of delivered items. Alabama Medicaid is
not responsible for any medication that is wasted
due to patient/physician’s inability to store or
handle the medication properly.

26

As in previous years, the prescribing physician's office will continue
to administer Synagis.

Will nursing be able to be billed
separately? Or how will nursing be
handled by the Agency for this
program?

See answer #1

See answer #1

See answer
#1

NUTSINg 15 NOt @ COMPONENt Of tNE Syngagis Mlanagement 11B8.
Nursing shall not be billed separately as Synagis is administered in
a physician's office. As in the current model, a physician may bill
separately for the administration of Synagis under the Synagis
Management Program.

Please confirm the volume of Synagis
for the 2013-2014 season that was
handled in the home vs. the
physician/outpatient setting?

n/a

n/a

The intent is for all Synagis to be administered in the

n/a

physician/outpatient setting.




Does Alabama Medicaid anticipate
moving from a FFS model to an RCO
model during the 2014/2015 Synagis
season? If so, how will this affect the
preferred provider and Synagis

THis Contract may be terminated by IVIedicard Tor
any or all of the following reasons:
¢ For any default by the Contractor;
¢ For the convenience of Medicaid;
¢ Inthe event of the insolvency of or declaration
of bankruptcy

by the Contractor;

¢ In the event sufficient appropriated or otherwise
obligated

funds, either state or federal, no longer exist for
the payment

of Medicaid’s obligation hereunder.
Each of these is described in the following

The Agency does not anticipate moving to an RCO model during
the 2014/2015 season; however, the Agency would work with the
selected Contractor to ensure coordination of benefits if the need

program? 4.25 subsections. 38 should arise to terminate the contract for any reason.
Per Bernie Arant with State Purchasing during the Mandatory
Bidders Meeting, a bidder is only required to return the first page
Are the first 8 pages of the bid and the pricing page (page 8), although it is very important to read
document, which are State Purchasing |State Purchasing|See pages 1-8 of the State of Alabama Department and understand all pages. However, if all 8 pages are to be
documents, required in the response? ITB Document |of Finance Division of Purchasing ITB document 1-8 returned, all 8 pages must be returned on all copies returned.
o of the
State Purchasing Purchasing |Enter the percent discount off of Wholesale Acquisiion Cost (WAC)
What price format should be returned ITB Document |[Page 8 of the State of Alabama Department of ITB in the column titled "Commodity/Service Description". No entry is
on the pricing page? Pricing Page 8 |Finance Division of Purchasing ITB document document |required in the unit price column.
5. Prior Authorizations must follow Alabama
Medicaid guidelines, and the Contractor may not
complete nor submit PAs for Synagis®. All PAs for
Is the Contractor delegated authority Synagis® must be completed and submitted directly
for assisting in Prior Authorization by the prescribing physician to the Pharmacy The Synagis Management Contractor may not complete, submit,
Requests? Section 3.2 a5 |Adminstrative Contractor. 25 nor assist with any prior authorization for Synagis.




The ITB states the Bidder must have
experience with Synagis during the
2013-2014 RSV season. If the bidder
has one site that had experience during
this season, but wanted to open

Section 1.4
Bidder's

Entities submitting bids must: a.
Have all necessary business licenses, registrations
and professional certifications at the time of the
contracting to be able to do business in Alabama....
b. Have operated within the last three years and
have provided Synagis® during the 2013-2014 RSV
season.

c. Be fiscally sound and possess adequate financial
reserves.

d. Furnish a minimum of three references to
include contact name, title, telephone number, and
address.

e. Submit corporate experience information to
include the number of any related contracts
currently held and company longevity.

f. Be an enrolled Alabama Medicaid provider
(pharmacy or physician) and have a physical

The Contractor may subcontract for the professional services
necessary for the completion and maintenance of this contract and
for the performance of its duties under this contract with advance
written approval of both the subcontracted function and the
subcontractors by Medicaid. This includes opening or utilizing

another site during the contract term, Qualifications [location within the State of Alabama (ie follow 7-8 additional sites to dispense Synagis working under the primary
would that satisfy the ITB and Section 1.14 [current policy to be able to dispense Synagis® for and provider with experience. All pharmacies must meet all state and
requirements? SubContracts [Alabama Medicaid recipients). 13-14 federal pharmacy requirements.

The system must provide the following, at a

minimum: 1. Steps in distribution and delivery to

the site of administration, the prescribers’ offices,

clinics, and outpatient infusion sites. Steps must

include an explanation of how the selected

Contractor will inform dispensing providers and
If a patient is homebound and unable recipients regarding the expected time frames for
to travel to the prescriber's office for receipt of delivered items. Alabama Medicaid is The intent is for all Synagis to be administered in the
administration, will there be an not responsible for any medication that is wasted physician/outpatient setting. In the event of a patient-specific
exception for delivery of product to the due to patient/physician’s inability to store or exception, Medicaid or its delegated representative must review
home? Section 3.2 d 1 |handle the medication properly. 26 and approve each specific case.




Should the bid response be mailed via

Per Bernie Arant with State Purchasing during the Mandatory
Bidders Meeting, sending a bid response via USPS is not
recommended due to the possibility of the package being routed
through Central Mailing and not arriving at State Purchasing by the
deadline. Itis recommended to hand deliver or use a delivery

10 USPS? n/a n/a n/a service that will deliver directly to the State Purchasing building.
Contractor shall produce and submit to the
Medicaid Pharmacy program, in formats approved
The ITB states reports are due by the by Medicaid, monthly reports as described below. The reporting date may be changed upon written request of the
10th of the month. Is this date Unless otherwise stated, reports should be Contractor, and subsequent written approval by Medicaid. The
11 negotiable? Section 2.3  |delivered to Medicaid by the tenth of each month. 17 date change must be substantiated with a supporting explanation.
The 2013-2014 Synagis year-end-report Is posted in the Synagis
Will the 2013-2014 utilization data be bidders' library, located on the Alabama Medicaid website at
12 posted on the website? n/a n/a n/a www.medicaid.alabama.gov under 'Newsroom/Procurement'.
Medicaid is the payer of last resort. If a recipient has another
What about recipients with other third payer that does not allow the Medicaid Contractor to dispense,
party payers that do not allow the Medicaid will work with all entities involved on a case-by-case
13 Medicaid Contractor to dispense? n/a n/a n/a basis to ensure coordination of benefits are maintained.
Per Bernie Arant with State Purchasing during the Mandatory
Will only the entity that is awarded the Bidders Meeting, yes. Bid awards will be posted on the State
14 contract be notified? n/a n/a n/a Purchasing website for all interested parties to view.




We are an Alabama Medicaid provider,
but we are located just across the state
line. By being based in Mississippi,

does this prevent us from participating

Section 1.4
Bidder's

f. Be an enrolled Alabama Medicaid provider
(pharmacy or physician) and have a physical
location within the State of Alabama (ie follow
current policy to be able to dispense Synagis® for

Per ITB document section 1.4f, the bidder must be an enrolled
provider and have a Physical location within the state of Alabama
(ie follow current policy to be able to dispense Synagis® for
Alabama Medicaid recipients). According to the Alabama State
Code: Rule No. 560-X-16-.07 Out-of-State Pharmacies:

(1) Under State and Federal regulations, a pharmacy must sign an
agreement with Alabama Medicaid Agency. However, when a
recipient is in another state and requires service, the following
procedure has been adopted.

(2) Pharmacies Bordering Alabama

(a) Pharmacies bordering Alabama may participate in the Alabama
Medicaid Program by completing an application for out-of-state
pharmacies, and upon certification of the State Board of Pharmacy
in that state that the pharmacy is registered and has been issued a
permit.

(b) The pharmacy must then sign a Pharmacy Vendor Agreement
with Alabama Medicaid Agency and agree to abide by the State
pharmacy provider tax law.

(c) Pharmacies bordering Alabama are defined as those pharmacies

15 in the bid? Qualifications Alabama Medicaid recipients). 8 locatednot more than 30 miles from the border of Alabama.
Verification of enrollment in the E-Verify program
will be required prior to any award to a vendor who
employs one or more employees within the State of
Alabama. E-Verify documentation should be
identified with the bid number and buyer name. State
Standard Terms [Failure to provide documentation within 5 calendar |Purchasing [Yes. Vendors have to provide a copy of their company's E Verify
Please confirm verification of E-Verify [and Conditions, [days of notification will result in the rejection ITB Memorandum of Understanding within 5 days of State
program is required within 5 days of State Purchasing |ofyour bid. To enroll in the E-Verify program visit |Document Purchasing's request to submit the document. No award can be
16 notification of award of the business.  [ITB Document |www.dhs.gov/e-verify. page 2 made until the document is received by State Purchasing.




17

Please clarify whether the 50 page
limitation applies to sections c-j
(sections outlined in Section 1.12
TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS FORMAT)

Section 1.9 Bid
Submission
Format

c. Page Length:

Economy in preparation is encouraged. Additional
credit is not given for extra description beyond that
which is necessary. Bids must be within a 25 (front
and back for a total of 50) page limit, with up to an
additional 25 (front and back for a total of 50)
pages as necessary for attachments. NOTE: The
transmittal letter and its attachments are not
considered in the page limits.

11

Yes. The bid must be within 50 pages. The front and back of the
pages can be used. The transmittal letter and its attachments are
not considered part of the 50 page limit.




